
Message

From: Michael McClain [mcclain@adams.net]
Sent: 5/15/2017 2:06:42 AM
To: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com]
CC: McClain Mike [mcclain@adams.net]
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: attached are the 5 resumes for Com Ed. I am awaiting 1 more. Thank you, Kevin

Fidel, do you want to insert yourself or intervene here or want me to keep proceeding down a different path
way?
I think she is doing her job... Don't misunderstand me... But I don't think she understands the intensity of the
recommendations... Best, Mike

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: (ComEd)" < gComEd.corn>
Date: May 14, 2017 at 8:57:07 PM CDT
To: Michael McClain <mcclain adams.net>
Cc: "Marquez Jr, Fidel: (ComEd)" <Fidel.Marquez ComEd.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: attached are the 5 resumes for Com Ed. I am awaiting 1 more. Thank
you, Kevin

Mike —

HR has completed the review, initial interviews and received responses to followup question with the students you

provided. Below is a summary.

ComEd will be offering positions to the following students from the district:

• <!--[if ! supportLi sts]-->< !--[endi f]--
• <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]--
• <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endifj-
• <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endifl--

Please note the following students did not pass the HR screen either due to grade point below minimum required

or completing degree and currently does not plan to attend additional schooling.

• <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]--
• <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]
• <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]

The following students from the district were offered a ComEd internship and have accepted the position:

• <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]--
• <!--[if ! supportLi sts]--><!--[endif]-->
• <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]

Let me know if you have any questions.
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From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcclainPadams.net]
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 4:23 PM

To: ComEd)
Cc: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: attached are the 5 resumes for Com Ed. I am awaiting 1 more. Thank you, Kevin

So, I am a day early for the deadline. As you can see above they are waiting on one more.

I appreciate all your efforts.

I hope it gives you some pleasure that this is for the greater good and usually this area gives us really good
interns.

My best, Mike

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary, legally privileged,
confidential and/or subject to copyright belonging to Exelon Corporation or its affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email
is intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivery of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this Email and any copies.
Exelon policies expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or offensive statements and infringing
any copyright or any other legal right by Email communication. Exelon will not accept any liability in respect
of such communications. -EXCIP
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